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July 1, 2024
Via Electronic Submission
Daniel Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429

RE: DT 24-047 — Consolidated Communications of Northern New England Company,
LLC

Interconnection Agreement between Teliax, Inc. and Consolidated Communications of
Northern New England Company, LLC

Dear Chairman Goldner,
Attached for filing with the Commisison are an:

1. Assented-to-Motion to Reset Interconnection Agreement Approval and Effective Dates; and
2. Affidavit of Kevin J. Kastor, Consolidated’s Senior Director — Government Affairs.

Please enter my appearance in this Docket for Consolidated Communications of Northern New
England Company, LLC.

Paper copies of this correspondence and the submissions enclosed herewith will not be filed
pursuant to the Commission’s March 17, 2020, notice that the Commission temporarily has
waived the requirements of Puc. 203.02.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Cat w M A

Patrick C. McHugh
On Behalf of Consolidated Communications of Northern New England Company, LLC

Cc: Service List



